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PROCEEDINGS

JUDGE BRENNER: Good morning.

We are gathered here for the reopening cf the
reocpened emergency diesel generator hearing, if I have that
straight in my mind.

I want to get the appearances for the parties,
starting on the Poard's left, for the Staff.

MR. PERLIS: Thank you.

My name is Robert Perlis. I represent the ¥RC
Staff in this proceeding.

To my left is Richard Coddard. We are both with
the Office of the I'xecutive Legal Director.

To my right is Carl Berlinger f:om the NRC Staff.

MR. ELLIS: Good morﬁing, Judge Brenner and Judge
Morris. My name is Jim Ellis. I am here on behalf of the
Long Island Lighting Company.

To my left is Tony Early who is also here on
behalf of Long Island Lighting Company.

MR. JOHNSON: My name is Adrian Johnson. I am
here as co-counsel with Fabian Palomino for the State of New
York.

MR. DYNNER: Good morn&ng. I am Alan Dynner of
Kirkpatrick and Lockhart, representing Suffolk County.

On my rigcht is my colleague, Douglas Scheidt.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Good mornina again to
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i AGBReb 1 each of you.

2 As the Board had announced previously in our
3 written order, we are sitting as a quorum today. We expect

. 4 Judge Ferguson will be joining us tomorrow.
5 We have some preliminary matters.
6 We have ruled on the motions to strike filed with
7 respect to the LILCO testimony and also the Suffolk County
8 testinony, and you have that written ruling.
9 We of course have not ruled with respect to the
10 motions to strike portions of the Staff's testimony because
11 such motions were not due until this mernina. We would like
12 to get-- And we have received several such moticns, three
13 to be exact, two from the County -- both were timely - and

’ 14 one from LILCO, which also was timely. | |
15 We would like to receive answers to those motions
16 very early next Tuesday morning at our offices, certainlv no
17 later than 2:00 a.m., and even a little earlier if that can
18 be arranged.
19 We have reviewed the Joint Report of the parties
20 that we had asked by filed, and we received that on February
21 8th. I would inauire first of any counsel that wishes to
22 address the matter whether there is any update to that
23 written Joint Report. The report indicated that further
24 discussions might proceed.

. 25 MR. ELLIS: There haven't beer any further

e e T . — - — . . N _— - e — —— . ——— - ——
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discussions. I will let Mr. Dynner speak for himself, but I

assume we will hear from them with respect to the monitcring
issue on the blocks within the near ‘uture, at least before
the block testimony goes on.

I think there was also some mention in the report
about general aqgreement on figures, but we do not have a
precise statement on those figures.

Am I correct about that?

Numbers. I thought there was something in the
Joint Report relating to numbers.

I beg your pardon.

JUDGE PRENNER: I'm sorry, I don't know what you
mean. |

MR. ELLIS: I was referring to an earlier draft,
just a fit of unwarranted optimism I guess.

JUDGE RRENNER: All right.

I take it none of the other ccunsel have anything
to add since 1I've heard nothing.

/e have some questions in our mind, and of course
we are thinking ahead to the potential areas of proposed
findinge from the parties and, in turn, areas that we might
or might not cover in our decision. I guess I would like to
direct this to LILCO.

Can you tell me succinctly exactly why LILCO

chose 3300 kw as the load to use in their recent endurance
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1 AGBeb 1 run of EDG 103?

2 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. LILCO chose 3300 because
3 on an analysis of the loads that would be automatically

. 5 actuated in the event Of a loop LOCA signal, those loads, as
5 our testimony reflects, all add up to less than 3300. The
6 August SER invited LILCO, on an interim licensing basis, to
7 established a qualified load that would bound the maximun
8 emergency loads that would be seen by the dissel generators
o in the event of a loop LOCA.
10 The other reason LILCO selected 3300 with
11 confidence is that after the performance of the integrated
12 electrical test which simulates the conditions of the
13 testimony about the extent to which it simulates the

’ L conditions of -a 160p LOCA, -- all of the t;estimony.willl be
15 and is in our prefiled testimony == but all of the diesel
16 generators saw loads below 3000, indeed at 2900.
17 The one that was over 3000 was at the time that
18 there were still two service water pumps attached to diesel
19 generator 1’ 3. So this cave LILCO more than adequate
20 confidence that 3300 would actually bound the locads that the
21 diesel cgenerators would sece in the event »f a loocwn LOCA
22 signal.
23 Therefore, in response to the SER in August it
24 established this load and, as the December SER indicates,

. 25 the Staff aenerally found approval of the 3300 fiqure, as
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1 AGPeb 1 I can recall, with the exclusion of intermittent cyclic
2 loads.
3 JUDGE BRENNER: You didn't add that until the
. - last moment, I mean in your last statement.
5 MR. ELLIS: Yes. Do you want me to explain the
6 exclusion of the intermittent or cyclic locads?
7 JUDCE BRENNER: No, we read the testimony, and my
8 question is notwithstending the testimony, why did LILCO
9 choose 3300 as the load to use for the endurance run,
10 notwithstanding the positions you have just expressed?
11 MR. ELLIS: Because that was the lcad at which
12 LILCO was going to operate the engires on the interim
13 licensing basis until the Staff completes its review of the
. 14 DR/OR, at which time of course i.ILCO hopes that the Staff
15 will approve the 3500.
16 (Counsel conferrinag.)
17 But yes, the Aucgust SER, the Staff urced I think
18 ill of the members of the Owners' Crocup to get as close to
19 85 BMEP as possible, so LILCO chose the 3300 as a load
20 which comfortably bounds the loads that would be seen and
21 yet would be as close to the 185 PMEP as it could get and
22 still bound the loads that would be seen on a locp LOCA.
23 JUDGE BRENNER: You have referred to this interim
24 licensing position cnce or twice here, and we've seen it in

some of the documents that you have also referred to this
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morning, and I'm confused at what you mean by that because,

in terms of what is before this Board, you are asking us to
make findings -- as I understand some dialogue I had with
you or other counsel for LILCO earlier in this proceeding,
you are asking us to make a findina that the TDI emergency
diesel generators are acceptable for the life of the
facility.

MR. ELLIS: That's correct, Judge Brenner. Our
position has been that we asked the Board to make findings
at the previous loads as well. The interim licensing basis
was established by the Staff pending its review of the DR/OR
which it did not expect to complete for some considerable
period Qf time. I've forgotten how many months. So the
intefim licensing basis applies only to the 5300.' The
findings that this Board makes at 3300 would be the findings
applicable toc the interim licensing basis.

. We are asking the Board for findings for the full
40 years, but if the Board makes findings at 33 and not at
the other loads then, unless LILCO comes back to the Board
or obtains Staff approval in some other fashion, 3300 is the
load that the diesels would be limited to for the life of
the plant.

JUDGE BRENNER: I am going to ask the same
question I asked you at the beginning again, but I am gecing

to add a predicate:
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1 AGBReb 1 Since it is LILCO's position that the diesels,
2 the TDI diesels are acceptable for a continuous rating of
3 3500 kw, why did you choose not to test them at that level?
. B MR. ELLIS: LILCO chose to est it at the 33
5 rather than the 35 because of the desire to get as close to
6 185 BMEP as possible. It cculd have chosen to test it at
7 35. And if you ask me six months from now whether that
8 might have been a useful thing to do, or even two weeks from
9 now, 1 might conclude that it might have been a useful thing
10 « to do.
11 At the time, the engineering decisions made were
12 to get as close to the 185 BMEP as possible and to qet'as
33 close to the August SER as possible. The purpcse was to
‘ 14 ' prove the engines using the endurance run at ¢ 1
15 JUDGE BRENNER: 1I'm sure that, because I don't
16 have a technical background, I'm missing something but
17 simplistically to me it seems that the goal of testing them
18 as close to 185 BMEP as possible would certainly be
19 enveloped conservatively if you tested them at a higher
20 BMEP.
21 MR. FLLIS: That's correct. And it wculd have
22 been even more conservative to have tested themn at 39 or 4
23 or 45 of whatever, but that wouldn't have been appropriate
24 as LILCO viewed things at the time to do that. It was

25 appropriate in their view to test it as 3300 for the reasons
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1 AGBeb 1 I have stated.
2 Now I think that if what you're getting at,
3 Judge BRrenner, is a lot of controversy coulﬂ have been
. 4 avoided if we had done them at 35, I certainly concede that

5 some controversy could have been avcided, and perhaps that

6 should have been done. It was not done, it was not done for
7 the reascns I indicated, namely, the desire to get as close
8 to the 185 BMEP as we could get. And that's the reason it

9 was done.

10 But I understand the Board's point. We could

11 have eliminated some controversy by doing it at 35.

12 JUDGE BRENNFR: I don't think it is hindsight. 1
13 think we had similar discussions before the testing even

. - 14 began. I will have to take a look at the transcript, but I

15 remember somewhat when we talked about the qualified load,
16 we never focused on 3300, and you don't see that number

17 anywhere in our order granting the recopening.

18 And in fact, we had some discussion certainly at
19 the time we granted the reopening that we didn't know what
20 load would end up as the appropriate load. Whether you

21 label that "qualified" or by some other term, we expected to
22 see testimony covering the pctential range of loads that
23 might be focused on the hearing.

24 MR. ELLIS: Fveryone of course was on notice that

. 25 the test would be run at 33 by virtue of the SNRC letter
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1 AGReb 1 that was sent back in I believe it was late October of
2 1984. And I believe in that LILCO attached the SNRC letter,
3 a protocecl indicating the lcad at which the test would be

4 run and in addition, the instrumentation which was to be
S used, and the kinds of inspections that would be performed.
6 These were the result of negotiations and consultations with

7 the Staff.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: Fine. I mean LILCO sent a letter
9 stating what it unilaterally -- as far as this Board is
10 concerned, what it unilaterally chose to test them at. I
11 stil]l have the question that I asked you, and I guess you
e b have now answered it.to the fullest extent you can.
13 MR. ELLIS: I think I have, Judge PRrenner.
‘ 14 1 JUDGE BRENNER: Let me add that I have a
15 distinction in my mind between a gcal expressed by the Staff
16 that the diesels be qualified at a locad level as close to
17 185 BMEP as possible as distinct from what one would choose
18 to test the diesels at on an endurance basis in order to
19 prove the qualified load level. I will leave it at that.
20 In vour explanation, Mr. Ellis, you have pointed
21 out, and of course we know it even in more detail from the
22 testimony, that not all the locads that might exist, such as
23 the cyclic loads, are included expressly in the qualified
. 24 load, which leads to my next question:

25 Does LILCO believe it needs a short time or
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1 AGPReb 1 overload rating in addition to the qualified load rating?

2 MR. ELLIS: No, sir. And I'm glad you asked that
3 question. It does give me an cpportunity to clarify that.

‘ B LILCO included all the loads in the maximum
9 emergency surface loads, the MESLs, that would be triggered
6 or turned on automatically on a loop LOCA signal with the
7 exception of the three classes that are mentioned in our
8 testimony, the cyclic and intermittent loads. Everything
9 else is included.
10 Even if you add the cyclic or intermittent loads,
11 two of the three dierels are still below 3300 of their

12 MESLs.

13 The qualified lcad, the 3300, w.=" selected to
‘ 14 bound the three MESLs. If you add the intermitteuc oOr

15 cyclic loads to the third diesel, you arrive at the figure

16 of 3331.4 and this-- As ocur testimony reflects and as the

17 Staff SER confirms, these loads are conservative because

18 they assume that the valves all stroke at the same time. 1If

19 the valves are not in the right pcsition when the signal

20 comes, -- and as testimony can develop, there is substantial

21 reason toc helieve the valves will be in the right position

22 -- then they won't stroke at the same time. But even

23 assuming that, it only takes you to 3331.4.

24 LILCO dces nct believe that it needs a cgualified

. 25 overload rating because it believes the qualified load
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serves the functional equivalent. The reason for that is

the overload or short-term rating from IEEE 387 is for the
purpose of meeting short-term loads.

The loads in an integrated -- or in a loop LOCA
begin, as we have analyzed, not as they actually are -- we
believe they're much lower, for reasons that our testirony
states -- but they would begin at a range of 3250, the
MESLs.

Even if all of the intermittent or cyclic loads
operated, only one diesel would be slightly over. And we
believe that the 3300 serves the functional eauivalent -- is
the functional equivalent of an overlocad because all of
these loads drop off within 10 to 20 ‘minutes down to 2600.

So what one~might analogize it to is a qualiried
load of 2600 and a qualified overload of 3300. And
therefore, LILCO does not believe that it is required by
regulation or otherwise to have a qualified load above 3300.

The Staff SER and the LILCO testimony point out
that the intermittent lcads that would take it to 3331 I
believe are all of three minutes.

JUDGE BRENNEF: VWe are familiar with the
testimony. :

‘ MR. ELLIS: Have I answered that adquately,
Judge Brenner?

JUDGE BRENNER: I understand your answer.
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3 AGBwrb 1 MR. ELLIS: My answer, again, is that the
2 qualified load is the functional equivalent of the
3 short-term load under IEEE which establishes that, not a
. 4 requirement but that provision, that guideline. And we
5 believe that the 3300 meets the intent and purpose of that.
6 JUDGE BRENNER: I understand why that, from
7 LILCO's point of view, is a perfectly respectable litigative

8 position and why LILCO believes there is going to be

9 testimony in the record that will suppcrt that position.

10 Having said that--

11 MR. ELLIS: May I add one other thing?

12 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes.

13 MR. ELLIS: Also I .think the August and December
‘ 14 SERs do not require, or indicate that there'.s a necessity

15 for any overload or short-term rating. And sc we think that

16 that, too, is confirmatory.

17 ' JUDGE BRENNER: We'll learn more when some of the

18 staff witnesses take the stand.

19 MR. RLLIS: That's right.

20 JUDGE BRENNER: I started to say that I

21 understand your position and why you believe there is

22 support for the position in terms of the litigation and why,

23 in the end, your position may well be supported in the
. 24 litigation.

25 My context for starting this was -- and maybe I
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didn't make that clear -- was the joint report from the

parties that we've received, and the predecessor to that is
to explore what really needs tc be an issue, as opposed to
what could be settled and narrowed in the real world which
might be better than litigation.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. I think that in our view
would be a focussed issue.

There is another aspect--

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, let me add: How many hours
does it take to run a diesel at 3500 Kw to get to 10 to the
7 cycles; do you remember?

MR. ELLIS: It takes 746 hours. Well, if you
count hours that we've already had--

JUDGE BRENNER: Count hours that yov've already
had.

MR. ELLIS: Then you would have to have an
addition 525 hours.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right: in that neighborhood,
depending on which diesels you're going to test.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. If you were going to
test-- That's right.

JUDGE BRENNER: And if, hypothetically, you were
to test EDG-101 or EDG-102 up to 10 to the 7 cycles at 3500
Kw perceived lcad -- that is, based on the normal

instrumentation that you use in such a run -- that might be
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done in -- whatever the exact number of hundreds of hours =--

it might be done in some l~sser number of hours than a
hearing and proposed findings and a decision.

MR. ELLIS: Well, I don't-- I think that's
comparing apples and orances, but--

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me add one other point that I
have in my mind; that is the boint that you earlier said,
and properly so, that if you extend the argument that
diesels could be tested conservatively you could pick 4000
or 4500 or keep going hicher.

MR. ELLIS: 1I may be sorry I said that.

(Laughter.)

JUDGE BRENNER: No. The reason I don't feel
embarrassed as to discussiﬁg 3500 is because, as I :
understané it, LILCO firmly believes that these diesels
would be acceptable at 3500.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. We have spent a
considerable amount of hearing time demonstrating that with
analysis--

JUDGE BRENNER: If you believe that, why don't
you, so to smeak, put your money where your mcuth is and run
it at that lcad?

MR. ELLIS: A considerable amount of the 746
hours, some 200-some hours, is at loads in that general

area. I've given you the reasons why LILCO decided to do
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1 AGBwrb 1 it. LILCO still believes 3500 is suitable for these engines
2 and, indeed, it has done this exhaustive DRQR, which the
3 Staff is still reviewing, that we believe demonstrate that.
‘ B I think what you're saying, Judge, is, wouldn't
S it have made more sense from a litigation point of view to
6 have run it at 357
7 JUDGE BRENNER: Not just a litigation point of
8 view, but that's part of my framework because of the
9 limitations of my training and education. But I suppose an
10 engineer might think that if LILCO in the end wanted to
11 convince somebody that 3500 was an acceptable locad that that
12 would be another reascn to test it at 3500.
13 MR. ELLIS: Yes, it would be.
. 14 But we also thought, I think, that by testing it
15 as close to 185 BMEP as possible, putting it down to 33,
16 that we would, on an interim basis, certainly provoke less
) i J controversy because the loads were lower:; nobody could deny
18 that the locad would be lower on a crankshaft and the block.
1° And, indeed, 1 think, as we have seen, much of
20 the controversy that we're about to litigate does not hinge
21 on the crenkshaft or on the block but, rather, hinges on the

22 gualified load.
23 So another purpose of doing the gqualified load at
24 33 and not doing it higher is thz fact that we made a

. 25 judgment, LILCO made a judgment-- Now, perhaps it wasn't a
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1 AGBwrb 1 valid judgment, and you're calling it into question, and 1
2 think it's perfectly legitimate and appropriate -- that
3 it would have reduced the scope of dispute.
. 4 If the county was concerned about higher load,
5 then if on an interim basis we went for an overload one
6 might reasonably assume that the scope of the dispute would
7 have been narrowed.
8 JUDGE BRENNER: What I'm saying is that if you
9 tested at 3500 you might have easier, from your point of
10 view, from LILCO's point of view, bases for saying that the
11 diesels would be acceptable for a planned run at 3300 as you
12 now propose it, plus some existing margin based on the test
13 for the cyclic loads and'for the difference between what
‘ | 14 load meter might te.ll yom; and what the actual load migﬁt be,
15 and to account for open fuel racks in the beginninag, et
16 cetera, et cetera.
17 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir, I agree with that; it would
18 have eliminated a lot of those disputes.
19 JUDGE BRENNER: One other point -- again, none of
20 this is meant to express a Roard view, preliminary or
21 otherwise, or even my view on litigative positions. But
22 putting that aside, and viewing this as kind of preliminary
23 settlement stimulation remarks from the Board, and nothing
24 else; I'm not cammenting on what the evidence and the

25 litigation might in the end show, and I hope all the parties
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1 AGBwrb 1 have recognized that: As I understand page 2 of the joint
2 report -- and I'l]l direct this to the county -- th2 county
3 is saying that if the crankshafts have been tested at the
. 4 true value of whatever load LILCO wishes to qualify it at
5 for 10 te the 7 cycles, and subsequent examinations show no
6 problem, that that would be a basis fcr settlement.
7 MR. DYNNER: That's correct, Judge. And just so
8 the Board understands it, it's also correct with respect to
9 ~the blocks. And, in fact, during some settlement
10 discussions in which Dr. Rerlinger was acting as an
11 intermediary, if I can call him that, or at least as an
12 interested party, and we were communicating our views to

13 him =-

. 14 JUDGE BRENNER:' Let me stop you just for a
15 second. The other parties may have some sensitivity about
16 your telling the Board certain things that went on in
17 settlement discussions.
18 MR. DYNNER: All I'm going to do is convey to you
19 the fact that, as is conveyed in the joint report of the
20 parties, where it says the county, as stated here, it's
21 their position in both cases that if the testina had been
22 done at 10 to the 7 cycles, and we hoped it would been done
23 on 101 or 102 so tnat it could address the issue of the

‘ 24 cracked blocks, that we wouldn't be here today because it

25 would have been settled.
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1 AGRBwrb MR. ELLIS: One of the reasons that it was done

on the 103 block, I think we've already heard in testimony,

was the existence of weld repairs on the 10l and the 102 and

the ability with which one could measure strains and other
things on the 103 block.

Another reason for testing the 103 block is the
County contention that it was the block that wasn't
adequately tested.

But I do want-- And I'm sure the Board will put
this question directly to the witnesses: it is LILCO's

position and belief that the engines will function

satisfactorily at 35--

13 JUDGE BRENNER: I understand that.

2 ' Ry T MR. ELLIS: And I also und'e.rstand the Board's
15 observations. And all I can say is that those things were
16 balanced, and it may appear in retrospect that it might have
17 been better to go one way than the other.
18 JUDGE BRENNER: I don't understand why it's
19 retrospect, Mr. Ellis, I really don't. But I won't repeat
20 that remark.
21 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir.
22 JUDGE BRENNER: 1It's retrospective because you
23 haven't been before us since that time, but it certainly

. 24 shouldn't have been retrospective from LILCO's point of

25 view.
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MR. ELLIS: Oh, no: I'm not suggesting that these

considerations are new to us, what I'm suggesting ie that
there are considerations cn both sides of the issues, a
judgment was made. We, I think, reasonably believed that
much of the controversy over the block and the cranks and
other things would go away if we did everything at 33.

Now, your point is, Well if you had done it at
35 you would have covered 33. That might have been
something that-- I accept that criticism.

JUDGE BRENNER: It's not a criticism; I'm just
exploring things. I'm sure there might be a lot involved
that I don't appreciaté, and presumably I'll learn m.re from
the testimony.

I want to add another piece of information to the
discussion. Some of you had the good fortune to be in this
room yesterday, and I have a portion of yesterday's
transcript hot off the press discussing the schedule of this
proceeding, where you were the prime speaker, Mr. Early.

I'm not familiar with the rest of this
transcript. All I have are pages 72 to 77. Of course, you
don't know what information that covers. That covers,

Mr. Early, your responding to Judge Fddle's reminding you
that he would like some sort cof status report on where the
proceeding before this licensing bcard is.

There are some things you stated, Mr. Early, that
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in my mind have changed considerably, and, while your report

reflects the things that were once accurate, that is no
longer the case.

For one thing, I just don't see how we could
have a decision anywhere near the time frame you're talking
about in that transcript. As I recall -- and I only read it
quickly -- you suggested the optimistic possibility of late
April for a decision.

MR. EARLY: Judge, I think 1 had estimated late
April or early May. Those dates were based on, I think the
NRC's schedule is ncrmally published, and it alsc was based
on the assumtion from discussions among the_parties that
crosg—examination here would not take mcre than a week or so
to get done, and that previo;bly indicated block findings
would be due very shortly after the close of the record, and
I told the Appeal Board that it was alsoc based on the
assumption that we would have a prompt schedule for
supplementary findings on the crankshaft and whatever other
issues.

Based on the information I had I believed that
was accurate. If this Board doesn't think it's accurate I
certainly would correct that with the Appeal Board.

JUDGE RRENNER: Well, that's one reason I brought
it up. I think no one knows. But I think it's fair to say

that those dates would not be met. How far beyond those
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1 AGBwrb 1 dates I wouldn't hazard a guess; I don't know how long this
2 hearing is going to last.
‘ 3 But let me point out one or two things.
4 When we talked about an accelerated schedule for
5 the block findings, and all the parties were on notice on
6 that with the object that they would prepare all their
7 findings on the blocks based on the testimony we had so far,
8 even if they would choose not tc file it, thereby putting
9 themselves in a position to file prompt findings when we
10 finished this block testimony, we also said we would take up
11 the block testimony and the crankshaft testimony first. We
12 then received an unopposed moticn from the Staff to change
13 that schedule, and I assumed that people realized.fully and
. 14 well what the impact of that Staff motién and not opposing
15 that Staff motion would be.
16 So that while I would still anticipate being able
17 to have an accelerated schedule for the proposed findings
18 based on the blocks and the crankshafts -- that is the
19 non-load portions of this litigation -- that those portions
20 of the litigation are going to come later.
21 New, if you're correct, Mr. Early, that we're
22 going to finish the entire litigation this week and next
23 week, then it won't matter much. But if you're incorrect
. 24 and we do not get to those other matters until later, that

25 would have an obvious effect.
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1 AGBwrb 1 MR. EARLY: Judge, as I said, it was based on
2 discussion--
. 3 JUDGE BRENNER: I'm not criticizing you, I just
4 wanted to--
5 MR. EARLY: The estimates for cross-examination
6 for our panel range on the order of no more than a couple of
7 days, a day and a half or so. And with that information I
8 don't think it's overoptimistic to think we can finish the
9 other issues, which don't seem to be in guite as much
10 controversy as the load testimony -- be able to finish it in.
11 the next two weeks.
12 But if the Board thinks that's unrealistic and
13 overoptimistic I'm certainly willing to inform the Appeal
. i4- Board of a better date, if this Board thinks a better date
15 might be more appropriate.
16 I'm not sure that whether the date is May or June
17 really affects the Appeal Board deliberations, but

18 that's.. .o

19 JUDGE PRRENNER: 1I don't know why they asked you

20 the question either; I certainly haven't discussed that.

21 The only conversation I had with the Appeal Board consists

22 of the fact that I was informed that our hearing schedule

23 came up as a factual status report inquiry yesterday, and as
’ 24 a courtesy they gave me this excerpt; that's all I know.

25 I think it is optimistic, but we'll know more by
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this hearing. But even if findings come in early I don't

‘ 3 think you've left enough time in your assumption for Board
- deliberations.
5 MR. EARLY: Judge Brenner, if it's acceptable to
6 the Board maybe we could wait until the end of this week to
7 see where the hearings are going, and then we will apprise
8 the Appeal BPoard what we think a better estimate would be.
9 JUDGE BREMNNER: I have no objection. I would be
10 willing to give the Appeal Board my present opinion that
11 those dates appear optimistic at this time. And as the
12 situation unfolds and the parties learn more, LILCO =-- I
13 assume it was you, Mr. Early, who made'the remarks -- would
. . 14 reporf; to the Board. T doa’t kiow how important it is to
15 them....
16 While you were giving the report on the schedule
17 of this hearing you also answered tﬁeir questions as to the
18 schedule for the, what has been referred to as the Colt
19 diesels. I guess I think of them as the Fairbanks-Morse
20 diesels: Colt is the company. I didn't quite understand
21 your schedule report. I'm sure it's my problem.
22 Could you tell me when those diesels would be--
23 MR. EARLY: Let me elaborate on that schedule.
‘ 24 I think what I indicated to the Appeal Board was

25 that the Colts -- tF irst Colt, I believe, will be run
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within the next week or so, from my understanding cf the

schedule, and that by the time we get to May all of the
machines will have been run.

In order to actuaily use the Colt machines they
have to be hooked into the plant, and that process is more
than just installing a breaker; all of these automatic
controls and interlocks all have to be designed :nto the
plant so you don't violate the single-failure criteria, and
you meet all the quality assurance requirements and the
like. That process is a fairly lengthy process.

The company about a month or so ago had to make a
decision whether they wanted to go with the TDI diesel
generators or the Colt diesel generators, because the
easiest way to make the hookéup is to rip out the TDIs and
rip out all the circuitry associated with them TDIs and
install the Colts.

Given that the endurance run had been
successfully completed and we had the Staff SERs that had
approved the endurance run, the given -- and our consultants
who had tcld us that the TDIs were acceptable for 35 and 39,
and we had further assurance from the endurance runs and the
integrated electrical tests, the company decided that the
TDIs -~ that it was appropriate to go with the TDIs.

Now, what that meant was that the company had to

look at alternate ways to use the Colts. And I think we've
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1 AGBwrb 1 indicated that the company intends now at the first

2 refueling outage to have the Colts hooked up in tandem with
‘ 3 the TDI diesel generators, so that after the first refueling

B outage the plant will have six sources of emergercy power,

5 six diesel sources of emergency power that will greatly

6 enhance the safety of the plant.

7 But in order to do that-- That is a complicated

8 engineering process that is on-going right now, and the

9 construction work associated with integrating the Colt

10 controls and the TDI controls is fairly complex, it's on the

11 order of I believe six to eight months it would take to do

12 that.

13 So the company's plan is to run the Colts through
‘ 14 . tﬁe process as far as we can, running the -Colt's, making sure

15 that they operate, and then at the first refueling

16 outage,after this engineering work is done, integrating them

17 iﬂto the plant.

18 But in May you can't just hook them to a breaker

19 and turn them on, it's a complex control system that needs

20 to be integrated.

21 (The Board conferring.)

22 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Thank you.

23 I want to ask the Staff whether it believes that
. 24 there was a need for a short time or overload rating for

25 these TDI diesels above the 3300 Kw so-called aqualified
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load?

MR. PERLIS: It is the Staff's position that
there is not a need for an overload rating for these
diesels.

JUDGE BRENNER: 1Is that consistent with the
prefiled direct written testimony of all the Staff's
witnesses?

MR. PERLIS: There are two things on that: it is
consistent with the large portion of our testimony:; we Lre
also planning on filinjy, or attempting to file some

amendments to our testimony some time within the next day or

two.

JUDGE BRENNER: That's nice of you to teil us
that.

MR. PERLIS: This was a matter that came up
yesterday.

JUDGE BRENNER: Were you going to tell us at some
time today?

MR. PERLIS: Yes, I was planning on telling you
that today. I have already told both parties that fact.

I would also like to make one other comment about
the Colts, if I may, something that I was not aware of
during the Appeal Board argument yesterday, but we will be
letting the Appeal Board know by letter some time this

week. We've also notified both parties of this.
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1 AGBwrb 1 The Staff has not yet begun its review of the
2 Colt diesels, and in fact won't begin its review until the
3 formal FSAR amendment comes in. That review is also likely
‘ “ to take a good deal of time: I'm told an estimate is
5 somewhere along the line of six months. |
6 In assessing when the diesels could be used, it's
7 our position that until the Staff review is complete that
8 they would not be proper for use at Shoreham.
9 JUDGE BRENNER: All right.
10 As I've stated in this proceeding from time to
11 time, just because we're in litigation and we're about to
12 renew that litigation here today does not mean that
13 settlement discussions should not be continuing.
. ‘ 14 ‘ Speaking for myself, Mr. Ellis, I think that you
15 should have some discussions quickly with the highest levels
16 of your client as to what flexibility there might be,
17 putting aside whether or not you might or might not be
18 successful in the end in the litigation, as to what steps
19 might be taken as a practical matter, given as a predicate
20 LILCO's expressed pcocsiticn that the diesels would certainly
21 be acceptable at 3570 Kw in LILCO's view.
22 MR. ELLIS: 1 understand, Judge Brenner.
23 I might point out, though, so that the Board --
. 24 I'm sure the Board has this in mind, but let me make it

25 explicit:
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1 AGBwrb 1 There is some considerable basis for believing
2 that, no matter what additional tests were run, it would do
3 less to eliminate controversy than to add new controversy as
‘ 4 a result of the nature of this proceeding, which I will
5 simply call prone to creating disputes rather than
6 eliminating them.
7 In addition to which, each one of these things
8 that are run are on the order of 2 to 3 to 5 million dollars
9 depending on what's done with it.
10 These are all factors which must be taken into
11 account. I can assure you, Judge Brenner, that they will be
12 taken into account, and I will personally discuss ;t, as you
13 indicated, with higher levels.
. 14 S But I don't want you to think that they haven't
15 already been carefully discussed. And it is the view, as
16 I've indicated, that rather more dispute rather than less
17 would be prompted by that, in addition to the enormous
18 expense.
19 I simply wanted tc add that dimension. But I
20 will do as you have directed.
21 JUDGE BRENNWER: All right.
22 Of course, I don't understand what you're
23 alluding to, but I'11l take it on faith that you have
. 24 something firmly in your mind in terms of more controversy.

25 But, nevertheless, things can be done both in a
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1 AGBwrb 1 technical context and in a legal context, to minimize that
2 type of thing, such as agreements in advance predicated upon
3 certain assumed results, et cetera, et cetera. Especially
. 4 given the posit.ion expressed by the county on page 2 of the
5 joint report and what Mr. Dynner said this morning.
6 I understand you're saying it's expensive to run
7 these tests. I don't know if it would have been
8 incrementally expensive to run the darn test at 3500 in the
9 first place: we've discussed that already.
10 MR. DYNNER: Judge, if I may, to clarify
11 something:
12 I'm really not sure what Mr. Ellis was referring
13 to about controversies. 1I'm sure the Board, and the record
‘ 14 is cle'ar, and the Board has well in mind that the County in
15 this procedure has in fact settled a number of issues,
16 including, for example, the pistons, which were settled on
17 the basis of future testing.
18 And just so that there is no doubt at all, the
19 position that is expressed on page 2 of the report to the
20 Board with respect to the crankshafts, and on page 3 with
21 respect toc the blocks, is the position that the county has
22 adhered to, has made known to the parties, and continues to
23 adhere to. And it represents, if you will, an open offer
‘ 24 that's on the table.

25 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, I don't think it would
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1 AGBwrb 1 be approriate for me to explain.
2 JUDGE BRENNER: Don't.
. 3 MR. ELLIS: I think it's fairly clear. And I
4 understand what Mr. Dynner has said, but I have been in this
5 proceeding four years and I have four years' experience

6 which I will be glad to divulge to the Board.

| JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you know, we're cognizant
8 of a lot of the experience as we see it, aiso. And I don't
9 think Mr. Dynner's comment were inaccurate in terms of the
10 ultimate bottom line. The fact that people may have gone to
11 a lot of pain in getting there I also understand.
12 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. Well, I will mention it
13 again: I do want the Board to know that it has been
. 14 carefully considered.
15 Perhaps there are steps short of that that can be
16 taken. The County has indicated that that's its position
17 ; and it won't move from that position. Perhaps if we could
18 move from that position to some other means of granting
19 assurance--
20 I think it's important to keep in mind that the
21 interim licensing basis, if it goes at 33, is only until
22 the first refueling outage. The engines will only be run
23 for an hour a month, that's roughly eighteen hours between
. 24 now and then. At the end there will be a 24~-hour run. So

25 roughly we're talking about no more than 50 hours. And if
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there is a loop LOCA in the interim, the engines would be

run -- if no power were restored to the site for the whole
scenario, they'd be run for 177 hours.

It is already on the record, found as a fact by
ancther Board, that LILCO can restore, and has restored
power to the site in a matter of less than an hour.

So it wouldn't have to run--

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but you were at 5 percent or
less power in that analysis.

MR. ELLIS: But the loads that you see at 5
percent Oor less power are no different. Just because you're
running at 5 percent--

JUDGE BRENNER: No, no: the time to restoration

margin is much greater, arguably, when ydu're at 5 percent

or less.

Well, let's put that aside.

MR. ELLIS: Yes.

But that's just to say how long the diesels would
run.

JUDGE BRENNER: I understand.

MR. ELLIS: That is, how long it would take to
restore power, which is independent of what power you are
running the plant at, how soon you can restore power from
offsite sources to the plant.

MR. DYNNER: This may be getting us nowhere, but



8010 03 08

1

AGBwrb

N o0 A W

o v o

12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

27116
it should be made clear that those findings were in the

context of an exemption from GDC-17. GDC-17 itself requires
that you assume that there is no offsite power source at
all. Therefore it's an entirely different context with
different standards.

JUDGE BRENNER: 1I'm not going to get into it.

But some of what you said, Mr. Ellis, in terms of
the TDI EDGs being used only up until the first refueling, 1
had a dialogue with you earlier in this hearing in which I
said: Well, what do you want to do after you get the Colts
hooked in your first refueling? And you said you still
wanted to be able to depend c: :he TDIs as a regulatory
basis.

MR. ELLIS: That's right.

JUDGE BRENNFR: Well, then, you're going to
have-- As long as that's true, that affects what kind of
interim agreements you might have.

MR. ELLIS: That's right. At the first refueling
outage if matters are not resolved in other ways we may have
to litigate again.

But from now until the first refueling ocutage, if
the Board found that the diesels were okay at 33, we would
be permitted to operate at 33. The whole picture may be
different at the first refueling outage.

Your recollection is correct, the company does
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intend to keep the TDI diesels for the--

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me stop you there.

As long as that's your intent, and as long as you
someday hope to have them qualified at 3500 Kw -- and I'm
not fully sure why, if vour analysis is correct as to what
loads you actually need for all safety purposes. But
putting that aside, you may someday have to prove to
somebody that the diesels are acceptable at 3500, and that
somebody before which you have to prove that might want to
have some sort of endurance test at 3500 at that time. You
might factor that into whether or not it makes sense to run
tests in some other time frame.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir, we will factor that in. We
have, &nd we will do it again-as you suggest. |

JUDGE BRENNER: Again, the predicate is LILCO's
belief that the diesels are acceptable at 3500. llow, if
LILCO believed that something bad, or adverse, would happen
to the diesels at 3500, that would be a reason not to test
them at that level. I understand that.

MR. ELLIS: That's right. But 1 think part of
what you're saying, Judge Brenner, makes us throw out all of
the analyses that we have done.

Now, certainly that is a basis for concluding
that they're adeguate at 35, otherwise we might as well not

hire any consultants and never do any analysis, and always
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o

2 on which we first started. That's certainly not the basis
‘ of the DRQR. And I do think that substantial weight is

accorded to that. After all, the Board makes findings on

the basis of analysis rather than actual tests on a host of
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JUDGE BPENNER: That's right. And you have the

—

LS ]

burden of proof. And we have analyses before us that are
. somewhat divergent in their approach and conclusions.

. MR. ELLIS: I think you have criticisms of ours.
Whether you have analysis or not I think we will argue in
findings.

JUDGE BRENNER: You have already argued in

findings to some extent.

MR. ELLIS: But, Judge Brenner, let me reaffirm

o> v ® ~N O (5, w

e

that I certainly will-- I have carefully noted what you've
11 said, and that I will do as the Board has suggested and

12 directed.

13 JUDGE BRENNER: Somebody.in LILCO is in charge
‘ 14 and somebody at LILCO can make that decision, one way or the
15 other. I think that that person or those persons are the

16 pecople you need to talk to.
17 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir, there are people that I
18 have talked to and will talk to.
19 JUDGE BRENNER: I know what I would do if 1 was
20 making the decision, and I will leave it at that.
21 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, may I address another
22 point?
23 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes.
. 24 MR. ELLIS: Again, all that is aside from the

litigation, and the fact that in the litigation I believe
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many considerations.

' MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. I understand. ons.

MR. ELLIS: I think you have criticisms of ours.
Whether you have analysis or not I think we will argue in
findings.

JUDGE BRENNER: You have already argued in
findings to some extent.

MR. ELLIS: But, Judge Brenner, let me reaffirm
that I certainly will-- I have carefully noted what you've

said, and that I will do as the Board has suggested and

22 point?

12 directed.
: 13 . JUDGE BRENNER: Somebody in LILCO is in charge
.. 14 and somebody at LILCO can make that dcjcisio.n. one way or the

15 other. I think that that person or those persons are the

10\\\;E:jfi:‘:::Lneed to talk to.

17 MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir, there are people that I

18 have talked to and will talk to.

19 JUDGE BRENNER: I know what I would do if 1 was

20 making the decision, and I will leave it at that.

21 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, may I address another
|
|
|

23 JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. Again, all that is aside
. 24 from the litigation, and the fact that in the litigation 1
25 believe that I might prevail anyway. It is a consideration,

B e R S T S T R e e
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but one of many considerations.

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir, I understand.

If the Board will indulge me for a moment, I
would like to just take a couple of minutes, and I mean it
almost literally, to address a point that I think needs some
clarification, and I think if I clarify it, it may assist
the Board in some decision that it may have to make on the
point. And I'm referrirg specifically to the scope and
concept of the single failure analysis.

The single failure analysis of course is a
regulatory standard for design which must be met. In
essence it is done in this way:

First you postulate an accident, a loop LOCA.
Then you look around at the universe of additional failures
that might occur: you pick the worst one cf those and you
pcstulate that it happens in addition to the lcop LOCA, and
you design the plant so that it meets that combination.

The Staff and LILCO appear to be inconsistent but
1 think in fact they are consistent on whether operator

error is considered. The Staff takes the position that

operator error is not regulatorily recuired to be taken into

account in a single failure analysis. LILCO does not
dispute that.
What LILCO had out there was the industry

standards where industry individuals do take, when they
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consider active operator errors. But that is not the

. central point before the Board.

The central point before the Board is Contention
A-4(iv). (iv) states--

JUDGE BRENNER: "Operators may erroneously

start additional equipment."

MR. ELLIS: Yes.

Now all this flurry of paper which you've seen on
single failure, I think I can boil down LILCO's position
simply to this, and the reason I am restating it is because
my prose may not have been as lucid as it should be. It
boils down to this: _

. ' LILCO says that it is okay ﬁo litigate whether
the procedures and training provide reasonable assurance
that an operator error will not occur so as to create
substantial overloads, or additional loads that are listed
in the testimony. Indeed, this was true in 35 and 39. It
was possible to go above 39 with an operator error.

However, LILCO does not think that it is
permitted, under the regqulations, to litigate that LILCO is
reaquired to design the plant to have the capacity to handle
an operator error beyond the additional single failure.

And 1 should point out == I did not mention it -=-

that the additional single worst failure after you postulate
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a loop LOCA is a diesel generator failure, for whatever

reason. So what we didn't want A-4 construed as, because we
thought it would be contrary to the reguliations, is to say
okay, you have a loop LOCA, you fail another diesel
generator as an additional single failure, for whatever
reason, and then you must design the plant so that it can
handle an operator error which overloads another diesel
generator.

We say that the procedures and training-- And we
have the burden to show that they are adequate to provide
reasonable assurance, and I am conscious of the fact that
the Staff has not yet found that. And we are working on
accommodating Staff comments and we are working on providing
that reasonable assurance. And if the County wishes to
litigate that, we concede that that is a legitimate issue
for litigation.

But it is not we think a legitimate issue for
litigation to litigate tha. LILCO should provide, by desion,
the capacity to handle operator errors on the diesels.

Is that a little clearer, Judge Brenner? 1 hope
I have summarized it succinctly and more lucidly than 1 was
able to write it.

JUDGE BRENNER: I understand what you've said,
and you have our written order on it at the time we ruled on

the admission of the contention. You have some further
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insight in our rulings on the moticn to strike.

And I will also tell you that we are not prepared
at this time to reconsider that preliminary Board decision
and, as we also had indicated previously, may not be
prepared to reconsider it until after the hearing. And so
far, in the context of the motions to strike, we have not
yet struck that testimony.

So I understand what you've said, and we'll leave
it at that.

MR. DYNNER: Judge, may I respond, in as brief a
time as Mr. Ellis has taken, to his points on the issue?

Our position on the single failure criterion is 1
believe clearly and properly stated in our pleadings.
However, I must, on li;tcning to Mr. Ellis, ju;t.commcnt on
a few things he said because I think they go specifically to
some of the issues.

Mr. Ellis talked about looking at industry
standards and feeling that there is no issue before the
Board that there would have to be a plant design that would
take into consideration the possibility of operator error.
We of course feel quite differently.

And in fact in our statement of the contention
as opposed to LILCO's restatement of the contention, we
specifically dealt with that iesue, and did raise it as an

issue which was thought, I think, by the Board to have been



8010 04 06
1 AGBeb

—

o v 0O N OO0 O unw & w N

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
Pl
25

27125
embodied in LILCO's restatement of our contention.

More significantly, what LILCO seems to be saying
is directly an issue of how GDC-17 is and ought to be and
has been interpreted by the Commission and by other Boards.
One of the reasons that we introduced or sought to introduce
evidence as to the margins at other plants was this very
issue; that is to say that where you have a margin between
the maximum emergency service load and the rated overload
which is large enough to encompass the possibility of an
operator error, then you don't need to address that issue
and in fact, it hasn't been addressed, so far as we have
been able to tell in our research to date, but that here,
where you have a very, very small margin between the maximum
emergency service load and the rated load. you cpccificall&
do have to address the issue of whether or not the desiagn of
the plant should be such, as it is in the other plants, to
umbrella the possibility of operator error.

S0 it is our contention that the design of the
plant in this case does not fulfill the requirements of
GDC~17 because you don't have the potential operator error
enveloped by the rating.

And our secondary position is that in any case ==
as stated in our original contention, that in any case the
procedures and training can't eliminate the possibility of

the operator error.
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1 AGBReb 1 So 1 did want to say that and I will ask the

2 Board in that context to reconsider its order, as 1

. 3 understand it, striking our testimony on the margin in
4 diesels and other operating BWR plants because I am not sure
5 the Board considered it in dealing with its relevancy in the
6 context of this issue.
7 JUDGE BRENNER: We are not going to reconsider
8 that ruling. We stated the reasons for that ruling and they
9 apply even as to this argument. It is just much too:
10 collateral a path and an approach. Even if, arguably, there
11 is a connection as you just indicated, that would be
12 sufficient for the reasons.
13 I also don't thinf the connection as you've

. - 14 stated it is .fully correct.
15 Beyond that, you should loock when you have a
16 chance -~ and it certainly isn't necessary for you to do so

17 now -- at the first full paragraph of page 5 of our January

18 18th order ruling on the contentions. And I believe -- it

19 appears to me anyway =-- that what you have said is not fully

20 consistent with what we have said.

21 All right.

22 MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, the only other thing I

23 have is a preliminary matter of when the panel is up there
. 24 about how you want testimony dealt with.

25 JUDGE BRENNER: We haven't even gotten to who the
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panel will be, which is another preliminary matter. But

1 AGReb

—

before we get there, 1 was going to bring this up in any
. event, and it's related to some of the discussion we just
had. I will mention it for the Staff's consideration, and
you don't have to get back to us right away on it.

We have reviewed the proposed direct testimony of
Staff Witness Hodges. Preliminarily as we view that

testimony, it is interesting but not particularly directed

O 0 N o0 U A w oW

to factual issues before us in the case, and it would be

—
o

perhaps appropriate as an affidavit in support of the

—
—

Staff's brief on the single failure criterion. But it does

—
~N

not enlighten us, again as we see it preliminarily, on any

-
)

detail of findings we have to make for the TDI diesels.

—
o>

And arguably, the last guestion and answer in

15 that testimony mentions the diesels but it doesn't say

16 anything in terms of detailed factual bases that we

17 presumbly would not get in testimony, one way or the oihcr
18 anyway, from other witnesses.

19 So take a look at that. I think it would be

20 digressive to have that testimony for the reasons I just

21 indicated. Put I may be missing something and you can tell
22 us that., But we need to hear back from you way in advance
23 of the possible date of getting to that testimony. So if we

can hear from you very quickly, perhaps as soon as tomorrow

L]
H

N
w

and certainly by Thursday, it would be helpful.
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1 AGReb 1 MR. PERLIS: 1I'll have something for the Board

2 tomorrow on that.

3 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. You might want to
. 4 discuss it with the other parties before coming back to us
5 on it. All right.
€ In addition, also for the Staff, we have reviewed
7 the Joint Testimony of Staff Witnesses Clifford, Posey, =-- 1

8 hope I'm pronouncing that correctly -- and Eckengrove, and I
9 would like to inquire whether through that testimony . the

10 Staff is proposing that we leave the resolution of the

11 matters addressed in that testimony to the Staff as opposed
12 to hearing the matter. That I would like to know now.

13 My framework, Mr. Perlis, is I guess summarized

: ' 14 on the last page of that testimony which I will read for

15 you.

16 “"We are requiring that the specific

17 concerns identified during our review be

18 acceptably addressed by the licensee before we

19 complete ocur evaluation."

20 And then there is a reference to the letter from

21 Mr. Swenser to Mr. Leonard.

22 MR. PERLIS: I will be frank with the Board. 1

23 haven't considered this previously. It is certainly

. 24 something the Staff is going to want to look at, regardless

of what the Board decides.
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I think this question really should be directed at

Suffolk County, though. We believe they have a contention
which calls the adequacy of the procedures into guestion--

JUDGE BRENNER: The question is properly directed
to you.

I'm asking what the Staff is proposing.

MR. PERLIS: What the Staff is stating in its
testimony is, today we don't find the procedures adequate.

I think, in light of the contention, that I'm not
prepared at this point to say that the Board should leave
this matter to the Staff, but I would also like to discuss
that one further with our reviewers and get back to the
Board.

. JUDGE BRENNER: As I understood the function of
this Board in a hearing, the partics were going to present
evidence as to the facts as they saw them, not just a status
report of where they are in their analyses, and the facts
would be presented to us and we would make a decision in
favor of one party and against another party.

I'm applying that to the subject of the
testimony of the Staff's witnesses, and that piece of
testimony was sponsored by the three witnesses I have
mentioned. I would have expected that as that testimony was
prepared with the assistance of counsel and the input of the

technical witnesses that what we would get would be the
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analyses of what shortcoming -- the factual presentation in

the testimony of what shortcomings those witnesses saw. And
we woLld consider that through the testimony and oral
examination of the witnesses, and match that with the
testimony of the other parties, and then reach a decision.

And as I view that testimony preliminarily, we
don't have that. 1It's just a summary of the status of the
review, and it says there are things that may concern the
witnesses and may not be acceptable and they are going to
pursue the concerns, and so on and so forth. But it doesn't
give us any facts as to what the specific problems are.

It has some conclusions that the procedures may
be complo; and they may not be complete, but no factual
information.

MR. PERLIS: Judge Brenner, I'm not sure fhat we
can spell out in our testimony the prescriptive corrections
necessary for the procedures such that it wouldn't deprive
Suffolk County of the right to a fair hearing if the Board
were to postpone this and delay it, or were to leave this
matter to the Staff. That's my only problem. I'm not sure
that we can or cannot do that. I would need to talk to the
reviewers.

At this stage my understanding is that the
procedures and training aren't very close at all, and that's

what the testimony indicates.
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1 AGBeb 1 JUDGE BRENNER: You have kind of addressed my

2 first question in your answer, but I've changed questions,

. 3 and I guess to state it another way, shouldn't the Staff in
4 that testimony have set forth the factual defects that it
5 saw at this point in time, rather than just the testimony it
6 did present?
7 I don't see any facts to grab ahold of, to put it
8 in the vernacular.
9 MR. PERLIS: [ think if the procedures and
10 training had been further developed we could have done
11 that. I think the gist of our testimony is that they are
12 not close enough for us to really get into the specific
13 shortcomings.

' o 14 - JUDGE BRENNER: I'1I tell you what. We've got a
15 litigation before us now, the timeframe for which was well
16 urnderstcod by all the parties. We are going to proceed.
17 And if the Staff disagrees with the testimony, for example,

18 presented by LILCO as to why they think their procedures are
19 acceptable or, given certain guidelines, can be made

20 acceptable, it is going to be your obligation to support

21 you, meaning the Staff, to support the ccnclusion expressed
22 in the Staff testimony by crcss-examination of LILCO's
23 witnesses, as well as by the testimony that we will get

. 24 under oral examination from the Staff witnesses.

25 MR. PERLIS: I understand that.
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1 AGCBReb JUDGE BRENNER: Okay.

MR. DYNNER: I have a gquestion that is related to

the exact subject matter that you raised, and it goes to the

‘ old issue that we have faced several times in the previous

meeting of a moving target.

We know from a meeting we attended on February
8th, which is referred to in the report to the Board, that
LILCO is apparently in the midst of some very active
‘revisions to their procedures and, as far as we know,
adoption of new procedures.

And as far as we're concerned, this new
litigation deals with the procedures and training which were
in existence at the time the tcatimény was filed and the
hearing commenced. . ' .

And if that is not the case then the County is
faced with what we beiieve to be an extraordinarily unfair
situation in which we are going to be attempting or expected
to keep pace with the development of procedures between
LILCO and the Staff, and to have people reviewing these
things.

We don't know how long that is going to take, but
the procedures are complex and the review takes time.

And 1 say that because of the problems that have
arisen in the past. And it seems to me the situation would

be even a greater difficulty.
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MR. ELLIS: Judge Brenner, may 1 correct?

Mr. Dynner wasn't there Friday, and I was, and I think it's
important to get those particular facts straight.

The Staff came to LILCO about January 16th or
17th. As a result of that meeting they made several
comments, suggestions and criticisms. LILCO revised its
procedures and submitted them to the Staff. The County also
has it. It is not now, I don't believe, in the process of
revising any further procedures.

The procedures are now that way, and they were
that way three or four or more working days prior to the
submission of the Staff's testimcny.

So there may be a moving target in the sense that’
if-- I had asked Mr. Dynner several times: You tell me what
you think is wrong with the ones you've got, and we'll see
what we can do to fix them.

It may be moving in the sense that people tell us
what they think is wrong. In addition to what they've told
us, we may do it.

Now, there are some disagreements between the
Staff and LILCO that have yet to be ironed out.

Training is another matter. 1 was referring
strictly to procedures.

So the only thing I want to amend to what

Mr. Dynner is thal the procedures were revised prior to the
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February 8th meeting and, indeed, prior to the submission of

the Staff's testimony.

So those procedures are not in the process of
further revision.

The Staff has issued a request for additional
information to LILCO, which LILCO will respond to in the
near future. But the procedures, the ones I asked
Mr. Dynner about, that were provided to Suffolk County =-=-
and I've asked him on a number of occasions to give me what
they think is wronjy with them, and he indicated the last
time I acked that they weren't yet prepared to do so, but
that they might change then if they had a specific comment
tgat we could accommodate.

+ The procedures are nét in the process of current
revision.

JUDGE BRENNER: What did you mean when you said
"Training is another matter"? I don't know in which
direction.

MR. ELLIS: Well, training-- 1I'm not sure.
Training is already under way. I do not know whether the
Staff has reviewed the specific training that is under way.

The Staff indicated that it had reviewed a job
analysis, but I am less familiar with the details of that.

So I guess I didn't mean to say it was another

matter; I was just saying that I am familiar with the
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procedures thing, and I wanted to address that very

specifically.

JUDGE MORRIS: Mr. Ellis, you mentioned a request
for further information. Are you referring to the February
5th letter to Mr. Leonard from Mr. Swrascer?

MR. ELLIS: I am indeed, Judge Morris.

JUDGE MORRIS: 1Is it your position that you will
not change procedures as a result of supplying that
information?

MR. ELLIS: No, sir; it's my position that many
of the things in the February 5th letter have already been
done.

Many of the things in the February 5th letter
were comments that were made to LILCO on.January 16th and
17th, at which time LILCO made many of those changes.

So that I'm fairly certain that many of those
have been done. So it is not LILCO's position that we won't
do what is in there.

Now, there may be some disputes in there. I can
think of one format that I'happen to know about that may or
may not be a matter of some dispute.

Excuse me a minute, Judge.

(Counsel conferring.)

MR. ELLIS: Mr. Notarc tells me that there are

some of these formats, whether or not you put cautions in
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1 AGBwrb 1 boxes or not is something that is still being considered by
2 LILCO whether it's going to address that.
3 To that extent, things of that nature, there may
‘ 4 be, I think in fairness to Mr. Dynner that could be called a
5 moving target.
6 But the procedures, in substance, are as they
7 were revised to respond to the Staff comments on January

8 16th and 17th.

9 JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Dynner, of course, as you

10 know, Mr. Ellis, is a veteran of the operatinc QA procedures

11 matter some time ago: I forget how long ago it was. It

12 seems like a long time.

13 I guess.our present approach to life is protected
‘ 14 | by not remembering well the things that were less pleasant.

15 But, in any event, there are several lessons to be gleaned

16 from that experience: Mr. Dynner, you referred to one of

17 them. We're cognizant of that letter. And there is

18 some unfairness of a moving target, if that proves to be the

19 case, in more than just very minor ways.

20 Another lesson, however, to be gleaned from that

21 experience, Mr. Dynner, is how the subject of procedures is

22 uniquely suitable for intense discussions among the parties

23 outside the hearing process. And those discussions should
‘ 24 be taking place. It is quite ineffecient to have to go

25 through Box 1, Line 3, Subperagraph 5 of a procedure in a
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litigation,

The other problem is, you don't end up with as
fine-tuned a result as you might where 4“he parties are
actually sitting down and rewriting words and formats and so
on. And given the apparent situation, that process really
should be taking place now on a continuous basis to the
extent feasible while the hearing is going on.

As we hear about procedures on the record we will
be cognizant, however, of Mr. Dynner's other point that if
there are real substantive changes that have not been
previously discussed, that too might present problems. And
we might just get to the point in the record where we will
have to make some adjustment, either gettinc to the point
where ;e‘ll just make a finding on the recérd as it is,
knowing that there are otﬁer things being done, or some
other adjustment

But the primary lesson is the one I ‘ust alluded
tc, and that is that the parties should sit down and go
through these detailed procedures.

MR. DYNNER: Judge, we agree.

MR. ELLIS: We were prepared to do that in
advance, and, as I indicated, we offered to make specific
changes if we were advised of any, and Mr. Dynner incdicated
he didn't intend to do so.

We are still prepared to sit down and discuss
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specific changes.

MR. DYNNER: Judge, my comment did not go -- and
I agree with you as far as “rying to settle differences of
language in existing procedures, and my comment didn't go to
that issue, which the parties, I agree with you, ought to be
discussing. And, in fact, we do address some of the
procedures in our testimony.

My statement went to the issue, and Mr. Scheidt
was at the meeting and informed me that his understanding of
what was said there-- Maybe we can get something from the
Staff on this. --was that LILCO was going to supplenent its
procedures and develop a training program. And our
contention obviously goes to both the procedures and the
training. They are issues that are hand-in-glove. And the
background to the LILCO restatement as far as operators
erronecusly starting additional equipment, our affidavit at
the time clearly referred to both procedures and training.

We do have the concern which 1've expressed as to
a training program and as to procedures which, if they're
not going to be revised, may be supplemented.

The Staff was at that meeting, and maybe they
have some more light to shed on it.

JUDGE BRENNER: I think more light could be shed
on it outside the hearing room at this point. And very

quickly.
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JUDGE MORRIS: One further question, Mr. Ellis.

Do you have a schedule for your submittal to the
Staff in response to the February 5th request?

MR. ELLIS: I'm not familiar with the exact date,
but I think it was an as-soon-as-possible sort of thing that
we'd would try and get out 2ither this week or early next.

And let me say in conjunction with that that the
training has already commenced. Lesson plans and the
training plan has been developed. Training has commenced.
It's going on now. And simulator training is scheduled for
March.

So that point should be made.

JUDGE MORRIS: I still have the desire to try to
understand when Mr. Dynner can say'the tirget has stopped
moving.

MR. ELLIS: Well, I think, as I indicated, with
respect to the procedures, we have not seen any concern in
particular about training from the County. I don't recall
any specifics in the County testimony concerning training.

With respect to procedures, as I indicated to
you, Judge Morris, the procedures were revised shortly after
the Staff left. They were submitted to the Staff. The
County has those. And I am advised that apart from matters
of form, such as the format, the comments -- I mean, the

cautions being in blocks or not being in blocks, that kind
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1 AGBwrb 1 of thing, there is no -- there has been, and is currently
2 planned, no substantive changes to the procedures. Those
‘ 3 procedures have been out there for folks to look at and pick

apart if they wanted to and call us and tell us to change
certain things for some time now.

JUDGE MORRIS: Ycu told me that several times,

response to the February 5th letter will be transmitted.

5

5

6

7 but I'm still interested in knowing when your submittal in
8

° MR. ELLIS: Later this week or early next, is

0

1 what I'm advised. I do not know the specific date.

11 JUDGE MORRIS: Thank you.

12 JUDGE BRENNER: All right. 1I'd like to turn to

13 ~ the subject of whether or not we should put witness panels
‘ ' 14 on the stand for different éarties at the same time on the

15 load contention, which is all we're discussing now. LILCO

16 has suggested that be done, the County opposed it.

17 We agree with some of the County's reasons as

18 applied to all the parties: if you added up all the

19 witnesses it wculd be too large a number to be readily
20 manageable in our view. So we don't think the Staff
21 witnesses should be up there with witnesses for the other
22 parties.
23 I1f the Staff disagrees with that I1'11l let
. 24 them... This is just on the load contention.

25 MR. PERLIS: The Staff does not disagree with
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that.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right.

That does not preclude putting Staff witnesses up
there with witnesses for other parties at the end, similar
to what we did with some of the metallurgical testimony on
the blocks.

Having said that, we also believe that there
might be benefits of a substantive nature and efficiency of
putting the County's load witnesses on the stand with
LILCO's witnesses. And I wanted to ask the County what it's
pcsition on that would be. As we read the County's written
filing, it seemed to be addressed to the idea of having a
very iarge number of witnesses. But we would‘cut down on
that nﬁmbcz by quite a bit if we jusi had the County and
LILCO witnesses on the load contention up there together.

MR. DYNNER: Yes, Judge. We would have five
people, and that's not too large a<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>